
Tri-County  

Behavioral Healthcare 

Board of Trustees  

Meeting 

 
May 26, 2016 















 

 

 
 
 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

May 26, 2016 

Announcements 

 Reminder: There will be no Board meeting in June.  The next regularly scheduled Board 
meeting is on Thursday, July 28, 2016.  

 

 We have scheduled the annual Board Strategic Planning meeting for Saturday, July 23rd 
from 9:00-2:30 p.m. in the Board Room.    

 

 As a reminder, the East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN) has decided to have 
their annual Board Retreat in Galveston on September 8-9, 2016.  Please contact 
Stephanie Eveland or me if you are interested in attending and we will add your name to 
the list.  

 

 Catherine Prestigiovanni has arranged for ‘The Walking Man’ movie to be shown at the 
Crighton Theatre in Conroe at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, June 9th.  Following the movie, 
there will be a panel discussion with Mark Norwine, a mental health advocate who stars 
in the film.  Catherine, Millie McDuffey and Patti Atkins heard this presentation at the 
National Council earlier this year, and we are thrilled to have him in Conroe, Texas.  

 

 We have received clarification from the Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) 
that Demonstration Year (DY) 6 of the 1115 Transformation Waiver will be extended for 
15 months (through December 2017), and participants will not be required to commit to 
DYs 7-10 until more details are known.  In addition, HHSC is delaying plans to have a 
performance incentive pool of 10% which is difficult for small providers to impact.   In 
short, 1115 appears to be continuing in DY 6 exactly as it did in DY 5.    

 

 The cake today is in honor of Morris Johnson who had a birthday on May 2nd and 
Richard Duren who had a birthday on May 15th.  

Department of State Health Services 

 As the Board will remember, the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) 
performance contracts were significantly delayed this year with the core performance 
contract language not being issued until December of 2015 and payments in January of 
2016.  We continue to see many draft contracts from the DSHS and we understand that 
DSHS is trying to avoid any delays in payment this year.   



 

 

Department of Aging and Disability Services 

 The Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) has notified us that they will be 
completing their annual Home and Community-based Services (HCS) and Texas Home 
Living (TxHmL) Provider audit the week of May 31st.  Kathy Foster and her staff have 
done an outstanding job on this audit for years, but much like the Authority Services 
audit, the interpretation of the standards tightens each year.  We will make a report 
about the audit findings at the July Board meeting. 

Montgomery County United Way 

 Series of changes continue to occur at the organization that was the Montgomery 
County United Way (MCUW).   Several staff have resigned from the organization 
including Jesus Rodriguez, Director of Health and Wellness, who will leave at the end of 
this month.  

So far, our interactions with the United Way of Greater Houston have been very 
different than we were used to at MCUW and we have relied upon MCUW staff to 
advocate for the Center when necessary.  Of course, MCUW is a major funder for our 
Substance Abuse programs and also provides funding for services at the Psychiatric 
Emergency Treatment Center (PETC).  We are very grateful for the support we have 
received over the years from the MCUW and hope to continue this relationship with the 
United Way of Greater Houston. 

 

 We are preparing to submit a set of data to MCUW for their Montgomery County 
Behavioral Health assessment.  After visiting with Jackson Walker about what could be 
provided, we determined that we would share high level, de-identified data only.  This 
data was gathered from almost 700,000 lines of code and required a good bit of time to 
produce. Thanks to Kenneth Barfield and his staff for their effort on this request.  

Community Meetings  

 Staff and I have been involved in a variety of community meetings stakeholders about 
the impact of mental illness on our community. 

 
o On May 17th, Millie and I met with the Montgomery County Hospital District 

(MCHD) to discuss potential PETC match funding.   Previously, the PETC received 
match funding from MCHD until 2012.  At that time, MCHD was undergoing a 
change in leadership and Cindy was unable to get them to commit to additional 
match funding.  The meeting was positive.  More details to come. 

 
o Millie and I are also planning to speak with the Walker County Hospital District 

about match funding in the coming weeks.  
 



 

 

o On May 18th, we held our annual Jail Diversion Working Group meeting.  This 
meeting was attended by District Judges Wood, Turner, Hamilton and Associate 
Judge Damico, the Assistant D.A. Mike Holley and several other Montgomery 
County staff.   In the meeting, we reviewed a great deal of information about the 
persons that are frequenting the criminal justice system that also have a mental 
illness.  The focus of the meeting was primarily related to the logistics for a 
Montgomery County Mental Health Treatment Court.   

 
Jay Conley, our Montgomery County Jail Services Liaison, will share more 
information during the program presentation today.  

 
o On May 25th, as part of our efforts to meet with County Commissioners and 

County Judges, Breanna Robertson, Lisa Bradt and I met with Judge Doyle, his 
Chief of Staff Jim Fredericks, incoming Sheriff Rand Henderson, County Court at 
Law Judge Turner, and Adult Probation Director Ron Leach.  Although the 
meeting was originally envisioned as a general discussion about mental health 
and intellectual disabilities in the community, the conversation revolved around 
the intersection of criminal justice and mental illness.  Included in the 
conversations was a discussion about mental health crisis response and the 
development of a new mental health treatment court.   
 
Out of this group, there will be a workgroup formed to look into these issues 
further.  Montgomery County has approximately 300 persons a month that have 
a history of mental health treatment in the Texas Community Center 
system.  While only a small percentage of those folks are active in treatment at 
Tri-County, many could be active if they were willing to participate.  

 
 
 



After a Missouri high school loses three     

students to suicide, Mark Norwine    (a mental 

health advocate) embarks on a 200-mile walk 

across the state, seeking to educate students 

and better understand the epidemic for him-

self. Mark is joined by his son, Eric, but when 

the road proves difficult, father and son must 

confront their own mental health struggles, 

which they've kept secret for so long.         

Endorsed by universities and mental health           

organizations across the U.S., Walking Man is 

an honest look at one family's  journey with   

mental illness. 

For More Information call 936-521-6100 

SPONSORS:SPONSORS:  

BE A PART OF THE SOLUTION TO END     

SUICIDE & BULLYING IN 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

COME MEET  MARK NORWINE, THE WALKING MAN 
 

JUNE 9TH  @ THE HISTORIC CRIGHTON THEATRE 

234 North Main Street 

Conroe, Texas  77301 

5:30-6:00 REFRESHMENTS 

6:00-7:30 FILM THEN OPEN DISCUSSION WITH MARK 

 



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 

May 26, 2016 
 

 

FY 2017 Budget Process – We are still in the early stages of the FY 2017 

budget process.  We have changed the process a bit this fiscal year. We will 
be starting from the current historical trends of the FY 2016 budget and 

build from there.  As a part of this, we will analyze the vacancy rate for this 
year to determine appropriate staffing numbers for the amount of clients to 

be served.  We should have a preliminary budget back to department 
managers by the middle of June.  

 
 

County Annual Funding Request – It is that time of year again. We have 
submitted the Montgomery County Funding request and will be completing 

the Walker County request this next week.  Walker County has already set a 
budget hearing date for June 27th.   

 
 

Fixed Asset Inventory – The fixed asset inventory process is about to get 

under way.  Every two years we conduct a complete inventory count, so this 
is that complete count year.  Last year, we verified programs that had 

moved and all new items purchased. This year we will get complete review 
of all inventoried items.  This is a pretty labor intensive process so we bring 

in building coordinators to assist with the actual count at each location.   
 

 
Surplus Sale - We are preparing to have a surplus sale on Friday, June 10th 

at the vacant Liberty locations.  We have an assortment of desks, file 
cabinets, refrigerators, stoves and other various furnishing left at these 

buildings and need to get the buildings cleaned out to be sold.  We will have 
advertising in the local newspapers and also signs up on the day of the sale.  

After the sale, items that may have any salvage value for scrap metal will be 
hauled off the premises.   

 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board Meeting Update – On 

May 5th and 6th, I attended the Strategic planning and Board meeting for the 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund.  At the strategic planning session, we 

discussed what changes and challenges are on the horizon for all community 
centers.  This was a good session.   

 



Then on the 6th, we had the quarterly board meeting.  The rates for 

reinsurance were announced for FY 2017. Here are the expected premium 
changes:   

 
Auto Liability     Increase of 15%  

Auto Collusion     Increase of 19%  
Building Insurance    Increase of 16%  

General Liability     Increase of 5% 
Professional Liability    Increase of 5% 

Errors & Omission Insurance  Increase of 14%  
Workers Compensation   No Increase 

 
 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Adult Mental Health Waiting List 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County is required by contract with the Health and the Human Services Commission 
(HHSC) to serve a minimum of 2,694 adults per month.  Persons with Medicaid coverage 
must be admitted to ensure compliance with Medicaid Entitlement rules.  Persons in crisis 
or high level of need must be admitted to stabilize and prevent crisis conditions.  Priority 
admission status was also established for persons who are released from inpatient 
facilities; under parole or probation in criminal justice services; served as part of jail 
diversion; and, meet the priority population criteria.   
 
The previous waiting list of almost 350 adults was eliminated in FY 2013.  Since then, 
funding was received to increase our adult target from 1,484 to 2,220 and then 2,694.  At 
the end of April, a total of 2,803 adults were admitted to Full Level of Care (FLOC).  A 
large percentage of adults new to the system are indigent and have limited or no 
insurance coverage for services or medication.  Medication expenditures are projected to 
exceed the budget with continued admissions expected to occur during the remainder of 
the year.  There are no viable discharge options to keep this trend from continuing and 
getting worse.  As many caseloads increase, the Center is struggling with the ability to 
serve consumers with the staff that we can afford with the funds we have available.  The 
two largest growth areas are Montgomery County and Cleveland. 
 
In Montgomery and Walker County, some of these consumers will qualify for the 1115 
Expanded Psychiatry program and can be seen by our prescriber. Unfortunately, the 
Liberty 1115 program has already exceeded capacity limits and is not available. 
 
Staff recommend a cap of 105% of the performance contract requirement of 2,694 or a 
cap of 2,828 adults.  With the exceptions listed above, we may still exceed this target. At 
this time, we do not recommend a waiting list for children/youth since the majority of this 
target population has Medicaid Entitlement rights to services. 
 
The HHSC performance contract requires consistent monitoring of the waiting list by 
Quality Management staff. Adults who are on the list but are decompensating may be 
brought into services as clinically indicated.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 

Contract Information Item R Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Approve Implementation of a Mental Health Waiting List for Adults Who Are 
Indigent and Not in One of the Priority Admission Categories 

 

8



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

9



Community Resources Report 
April 29, 2016 – May 26, 2016 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location April 

Conroe 163.5 

Cleveland 0 

Liberty 17.5 

Huntsville 21 

Total 202 

 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

4/28/16 Candidate Forum Membership Luncheon Conroe 

4/29/16 Montgomery County Jail Meeting Conroe 

4/29/16 United Way Agency Executives Meeting  Houston 

4/29/16 Texas Council Emergency Preparedness Conference Houston 

4/29/16 Cleveland ISD DAEP Meeting Cleveland 

4/30/16 Relay for Life of Conroe Conroe 

5/2/16 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

5/2/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

5/3/16 Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Meeting The Woodlands 

5/3/16 
Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Empowerment 
Resource Center Meeting 

Conroe 

5/4/16 American Legion Executive Board Meeting Conroe 

5/4/16 East Montgomery County Chamber of Commerce Luncheon New Caney 

5/4/16 Veterans of Foreign Wars Monthly Meeting Conroe 

5/4/16 ETBHN Managed Care Summit Round Rock 

5/4/16 Suicide A Community Response Event The Woodlands 

5/4/16 Conroe ISD Event – Increase Mental Health Awareness Conroe 

5/4/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

5/5/16 
Law Enforcement Management Institute of Texas School 
Military Culture Meeting 

Huntsville 

5/5/16 Sam Houston State University Veterans Graduation Ceremony Huntsville 

5/5/16 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

5/5/16 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

5/5/16 Meeting with Senator Robert Nichols Montgomery  

5/6/16 San Jacinto Hospital Meeting Liberty 

5/6/16 
Veterans of Foreign Wars Benefit for Touchstone 
Neurorecovery Center 

Conroe 

5/6/16 Veterans of Foreign Wars Presentation Porter 

5/9/16 Bring Everyone In The Zone Training Killeen 

5/10/16 Veterans Museum of Texas 4th of July Planning Meeting Huntsville 

5/10/16 Meeting with Justice of the Peace Judge Wayne Mack  Willis 

10



COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES (cont’d): 
5/10/16 Adolescent Round Table Symposium – Suicide Prevention The Woodlands 

5/10/16 Freedom Fest Planning Meeting Conroe 

5/11/16 The Refuge Trauma & Counseling Center Veterans 101 Course Conroe 

5/11/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

5/11/16 Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

5/12/16 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

5/12/16 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

5/13/16 Austin Elementary Career Fair Conroe 

5/13/16 Hope for U.S. Veterans Meeting Conroe 

5/14/16 Kids on the Lake – YMCA Conroe 

5/14/16 Women Veterans Spa Day Event Conroe 

5/14/16 Military Veteran Peer Network’s Veteran’s Surf Day Galveston 

5/16/16 Lone Star Legal Aid – Survivors of Sexual Assault Meeting Conroe 

5/17/16 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

5/17/16 Liberty County Veteran Services Planning Meeting Liberty 

5/18/16 Jail Diversion Working Group Conroe 

5/18/16 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Meeting Liberty 

5/18/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

5/19/16 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Community Meeting Conroe 

5/19/16 Veterans Affairs Advisory Board Meeting Huntsville 

5/20/16 
Conroe Regional Hospital – Veterans Presentation on Trauma 
& PTSD 

Conroe 

5/20/16 Tri-County Consumer Foundation Board Meeting Conroe 

5/21/16 Veterans 5k Run Houston 

5/23/16 Military Veteran Peer Network Basic Training Conroe 

5/24/16 Veterans ASK About Suicide Training Liberty 

5/24/16 Montgomery County Business Women’s Association Luncheon Conroe 

5/25/16 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

5/25/16 Veterans Treatment Court One Year Anniversary Celebration Conroe 

5/25/16 CPS Director’s Meeting Conroe 

5/26/16 The Woodlands Church Career Fair The Woodlands 

5/26/16 Harris County Jail Veterans Program Tour Houston 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

6/2/16 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

6/2/16 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

6/6/16 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

6/9/16 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

6/9/16 An Evening with the Walking Man Conroe 

6/14/16 CASA suicide training event Liberty 

6/21/16 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

 

11



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for April 2016 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for April 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

12



Consumer Services Report 
April 2016 

 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services  465 38 34 45 582 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 51 2 5 3 61 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 60 4 1 0 65 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 240 19 8 0 267 

Contract Hospital Admissions  14 2 1 2 19 

Diversion Admits 15 3 1 2 21 

Total State Hospital Admissions 7 0 0 1 8 

  

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1083 151 80 99 1413 

Adult Medication Services 809 78 70 108 1065 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 440 31 20 61 552 

Child Medication Services 232 10 11 27 280 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 108 18 17 12 155 

Adult Jail Diversions 6 0 0 0 6 

  

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 11 0 0 0 11 

Service Coordination 654 45 53 66 818 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 42 5 20 23 90 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 10 10 6 44 

  

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services   123 0 113 0 236 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 13 0 0 1 14 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 27 0 0 7 34 

  

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List  1621 128 138 145 2032 

  

April Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1426 161 120 190 1897 

Child Mental Health Services 566 35 26 67 694 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 711 48 56 69 884 

Total Served by County 2703 244 202 326 3475 

  

March Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1378 167 124 184 1853 

Child Mental Health Services 549 39 18 73 679 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 743 47 55 77 922 

Total Served by County 2670 253 197 334 3454 

  

February Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1370 168 114 177 1829 

Child Mental Health Services 531 44 23 63 661 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 709 49 58 72 888 

Total Served by County 2610 261 195 312 3378 

 
13



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

14



Program Updates 
April 29, 2016 – May 26, 2016 

MH Crisis Services 

1. A meeting was held with the Montgomery County Hospital District’s Medical Director to 
discuss the Crisis Intervention Response Team (CIRT) and ways both agencies can 
collaboratively decrease 911 calls and divert individuals from the emergency room. 

2. The Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center continues to be evaluated for ways to 
enhance safety for consumers and staff.  The furniture in the lobby, dayroom, and 
triage area of the building are being considered for replacement for more durable and 
secure equipment.  Recently, maintenance was contacted twice for repairs that were 
needed in the assessment area as a result of chairs being thrown against the wall. 

 

MH Adult Services 

1. We are adding another expert in the treatment of PTSD by the end of this month with 
one of our counselors completing the 20-week training to become certified in Cognitive 
Processing Therapy for treatment of PTSD.  

2. There is an increase in the number of intake evaluations being scheduled same-day, 
with 73% in April, compared to 63% in March.   

3. We have submitted a proposal to the United Way of the Piney Woods for grant 
funding.  The goal of this “Keeping the Future Bright” grant is to help out with our 
Huntsville clients during the summer months. The clients can be in either LOC1 or 
LOC3 services, and if approved, would be allotted up to $100 for their electric bill. 
Since we operate on a monthly ability to pay (MAP), our clients with a MAP of 0 will 
qualify for this funding. They must also score a 3 on the residential stability domain on 
the ANSA, meaning that they have stable housing. The grant itself is for $5,000 
allowing at least 50 clients some assistance with their electric bill. 

 
MH Child Services 

1. Staff are engaging in a first-time Practicum with a staff member of the Conroe ISD; 
this should be a great “win-win” for the Practicum student, for our clients and for our 
relationship with the school district. 

2. April was a challenging month due to weather, testing, and overwhelming caseloads.  
School testing schedules continue into the beginning of May and we are finding that 
school policies regarding access to kids during testing are becoming excessively strict.  
Many are shutting down the schools for checking clients out during the entire day, 
even when just a small subgroup of students are testing for a portion of the day.  The 
team continues to find solutions related to access problems. 
 

Criminal Justice Services 

1. The Jail Liaison assessed 44 individuals and coordinated the treatment of 70 others in 
the Montgomery County Jail. 

15



2. The Program Administrator presented the TCOOMMI program to Liberty County Judges 
Cain, McDonald, Morefied and Judge Chambers. 

3. TCOOMMI adult caseloads are at 157 served for the month of April. 
 

Substance Abuse Services 

1. Adult Substance Abuse Services began providing same-day/walk-in assessments and 
admission for the program on May 3rd. By implementing this change, we have seen an 
increase in the number of clients coming in to explore treatment; however, 
engagement in ongoing treatment remains a challenge.  

2. Medical staff has increased its focus on assessing for and diagnosing substance 
use/abuse as well as increased attention to making referrals for substance abuse 
treatment. 

3. Youth Substance Abuse Prevention is projecting completion of performance measure 
targets for curriculum groups by the end of May.  
 

IDD Services 

1. IDD Provider staff are preparing for an upcoming audit. DADS auditors are scheduled 
to arrive on Tuesday, May 31st.   

2. A Texas Home Living consumer in Liberty received a PASRR diversion slot and is 
scheduled to be enrolled on June 1, 2016. This is a positive thing as this parent was 
going to be impacted due to the changes in Community First Choice rules no longer 
permitting anyone living in the same home to be a paid provider.  

3. Since the beginning of this fiscal year, the PASRR IDD Authority staff have transitioned 
or diverted nine (9) individuals from nursing facilities. 

4. DADS announced a new requirement for all Local Authorities to begin monitoring 
persons diverted or transitioned from State Supported Living Centers for an additional 
four (4) years.   

 
Support Services 

1. Quality Management: 
a. Staff attended the Texas Council training, ‘Emergency Responses: Plan, Prepare, 

Act’ on April 29th.  Attendees received response training for active shooter and 
bioterrorism situations along with other safety topics that improve Centers’ 
ability to mitigate risks. 

b. Cenpatico conducted their quarterly site visit on May 13th.  Four (4) charts, with 
dates of service dating back to September 2014 were reviewed in preparation 
for the visit.   

c. Staff reviewed and submitted two (2) record requests to Managed Care 
Organizations (MCOs). One (1) from Aetna for an annual medical risk 
adjustment data review dating back to January 2015 and one (1) from 
Amerigroup for Texas Wellness Incentives and Navigation (WIN) dating back to 
December 2014. 
 
 

16



2. Utilization Management:  Discussions have begun with other Center staff to 
determine new ways to collect and measure data that can better allow our Center to 
demonstrate the benefits of our services to the individuals in our community by 
focusing on positive outcomes and cost savings.    

3. ETBHN/Regional Authorization:  Center staff attended the Managed Care Summit 
in Round Rock, Texas, which was hosted by ETBHN.  At this meeting, Centers 
discussed challenges related to working with managed care organizations and 
collaborated to establish best practices. 

4. Veteran Affairs:  The Montgomery County Veterans Treatment Court celebrated its 
one year anniversary. Over the course of the first year, fourteen (14) Veterans have 
been accepted into the court. Two (2) Veterans successfully completed the program in 
April.  The Veteran Services Liaison has played an active role in providing participants 
with peer mentorship as they progress through this program. 

 

Community Activities 

1. Staff met with Senator Nichols and Judge Wayne Mack – they are very supportive of 
Tri-County and the work we are doing in the community, and both considered 
themselves advocates for the agency. 

2. Six (6) therapists participated in the “Suicide, A Community’s Response” event and 
were on standby for folks who became overwhelmed during the event.  Support and 
referral information was provided to over 30 individuals. 

17



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for April 2016 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for April 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

18



Apr-16 FY16 FY15

Number of Active Employees 333 327

Number of Monthly Separations 6 10

Number of Separations YTD 55 53

Year to Date Turnover Rate 17% 16%

April Turnover 2% 3%

Separations by Reason April Separations Year to Date

Retired 0 0

Involuntarily Terminated 0 12

Neutral Termination 1 6

Dissatisfied 0 1

Lack of Support from Administration 0 0

Micro-managing supervisor 0 0

Lack of growth opportunities/recognition 0 0

Difficulty learning new job 0 0

Co-workers 0 0

Work Related Stress/Environment 0 2

RIF 0 1

Deceased 0 0

Pay 0 0

Health 0 1

Family 0 4

Relocation 1 5

School 0 0

Personal 1 3

Unknown 0 1

New Job 3 19

Total Separations 6 55

Personnel Report April 2016

Total Applications received in April = 341

Total New Hires for the month of April =  7

Total New Hires Year to Date =  65

83%

17%

April Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF 
and Neutral Separations 

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

65%

22%

2%
11%

Year to Date Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF 
and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

19



Management Team # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date 
Separations

% April % YTD

Evan Roberson 15 0 1 0% 7%

Millie McDuffey 46 2 4 4% 9%

Amy Foerster 7 0 1 0% 14%

Tanya Bryant 8 0 1 0% 13%

Annette Adams 124 3 26 2% 21%

Breanna Robertson 52 1 14 2% 27%

Kelly Shropshire 32 0 4 0% 13%

Kathy Foster 39 0 3 0% 8%

Kenneth Barfield 10 0 1 0% 10%

Total 333 6 55

Separation by EEO Category # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date % April

% Year to 
Date

Supervisors & Managers 23 1 2 4% 9%

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN, PA, 

Psychologist) 37 0 6 0% 16%

Professionals (QMHP) 86 1 20 1% 23%

Professionals (QIDP) 27 0 4 0% 15%

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 19 1 3 5% 16%

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0%

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 

Director) 25 0 3 0% 12%

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 

Training, Med. Records) 37 2 8 5% 22%

Nurse Technicians/Aides 20 0 4 0% 20%

Service/Maintenance 22 0 1 0% 5%

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 26 1 4 4% 15%

Total 333 6 55

16%

17%

17%17%

33%

April Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

36%

13%20%

7%

16%

2%

6%

Year to Date Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims 
Summary for April 2016 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary for April 2016 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

21



 

22



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given at the Board 
meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve April 2016 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
April 2016 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve April 2016 Financial Statements 
 

 

87



April 2016 Financial Summary 

Revenues for April 2016 were $2,630,271 and operating expenses were $2,635,802 
resulting in a loss in operations of $5,531.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for April were $37,411 resulting in a loss of $42,941.  Total revenues were 
96.65% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 100.56% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $22,351,525 and operating expenses are $19,225,619 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $3,125,906. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $2,636,175 resulting in a gain YTD of $489,732. Total revenues are 99.71% 
of the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.56% of the YTD budgeted 
expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,192,983 1,263,328 94.43% 70,345  

 
Rehab – This line item is under budget due to staff vacancies in both Adult and the Child 
and Adolescent programs.  Even after the mid-year budget revision, revenues continue to 
be under expectations. We will continue to monitor this line item and ways to recruit 
qualified staff. 
 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Medication 488,682 470,622 103.83% 18,060 

 
Medication – This line item continues to increase beyond our mid-year adjusted budget.  We 
will monitor this line and prescribing trends to see if these costs can be reduced.   
 

88



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
April 2016 March 2016 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 2,788                         5,764                     (2,976)                   
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,023,832                   7,867,597              (843,765)               
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                       
Accounts Receivable 929,494                     1,896,422              (966,928)               
Inventory 7,879                         8,195                     (316)                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,963,993                   9,777,978              (1,813,985)            

FIXED ASSETS 8,577,947                   8,577,947              -                       

OTHER ASSETS 41,714                       52,757                   (11,043)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 16,583,655$              18,408,682$          (1,825,027)$         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 919,423                     1,028,731              (109,308)               

NOTES PAYABLE 549,129                     549,129                 -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,239,756                   2,918,700              (1,678,945)            

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 510,734                     530,816                 (20,083)                 
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 657,133                     669,810                 (12,677)                 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 489,732                     532,673                 (42,941)                 

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (1,167,866)                 (1,200,626)             32,760                  
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                     963,631                 -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 8,577,947                   8,577,947              -                       
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                     678,112                 -                       
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 8,360                         8,360                     -                       
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                   1,500,000              -                       
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                     516,833                 -                       
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                     274,409                 -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 49,332                       43,165                   6,167                    
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                     100,000                 -                       
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (549,129)                    (549,129)                -                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,266,121                   1,266,121              -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,583,655$              18,408,682$          (1,825,028)$         

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
For the Month Ended  April 30, 2016

89



Memorandum Only
General 

Operating   Final
Funds August 2015

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 2,788                     3,165                         
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,023,832              5,928,627                  
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                             
Accounts Receivable 929,494                 1,657,209                  
Inventory 7,879                     9,877                         
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,963,993              7,598,878                  

FIXED ASSETS 8,577,947              7,091,888                  

OTHER ASSETS 41,714                   49,749                       

-                             
16,583,655$         14,740,515$              

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 919,423                 1,103,286                  

NOTES PAYABLE 549,129                 549,129                     

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,239,756              (889,779)                    

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 510,734                 670,521                     
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 657,133                 757,743                     

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 489,732                 (1,065,136)                 

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (1,167,866)            (1,428,264)                 
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                 963,631                     
COMMITTED -                             
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 8,577,947              7,091,887                  
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                 678,112                     
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 8,360                     2,136,013                  
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000              1,500,000                  
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                 516,833                     
ASSIGNED -                             
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                 274,409                     
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 49,332                   -                             
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                 100,000                     
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (549,129)               (549,129)                    
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,266,121              2,331,257                  
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 16,583,655$         14,740,515$              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
For the Month Ended  April 30, 2016

90



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: April 2016 April 2016

Local Revenue Sources 103,292                  2,990,884               
Earned Income 1,105,751               9,271,643               
General Revenue-Contract 1,421,227               10,088,998             
TOTAL INCOME 2,630,271$            22,351,525$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,466,013               10,692,664             
Employee Benefits 266,353                  2,080,764               
Medication Expense 100,146                  488,856                  
Travel-Board/Staff 39,687                    318,089                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,646                    202,600                  
Consultants/Contracts 531,656                  3,718,414               
Other Operating Expenses 203,300                  1,724,232               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,635,802$            19,225,619$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (5,531)$                  3,125,906$             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building -                          2,349,462               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,411                    286,713                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,411$                 2,636,175$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,673,212$            21,861,794$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (42,941)$                489,732$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,411                    286,713                  

Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,411                  286,713                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended April 2016

and Year To Date as of April 2016

91



YTD APPROVED Increase
April 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,990,884                2,971,840                 19,044               
Earned Income 9,271,643                9,342,215                 (70,572)              
General Revenue-Contract 10,088,998              10,103,058               (14,060)              
TOTAL INCOME 22,351,525$            22,417,113$             (65,588)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 10,692,664              10,797,769               (105,105)            
Employee Benefits 2,080,764                2,089,409                 (8,645)               
Medication Expense 488,856                   471,954                    16,902               
Travel-Board/Staff 318,089                   298,187                    19,902               
Building Rent/Maintenance 202,600                   199,164                    3,436                 
Consultants/Contracts 3,718,414                3,825,515                 (107,101)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,724,232                1,763,195                 (38,963)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,225,619$            19,445,193$             (219,574)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 3,125,906$              2,971,920$               153,986$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,349,462                2,455,867                 (106,405)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 286,713                   280,475                    6,238                 
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,636,175$              2,736,342$               (100,167)$          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,861,794$            22,181,535$             (319,741)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 489,732$                235,578$                  254,154$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 286,713                   280,475                    6,238                 

  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 286,713                 280,475                   6,238                

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of April 2016

92



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: April 2016 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 103,292                    102,268                1,024                  
Earned Income 1,105,751                 1,162,061             (56,310)               
General Revenue-Contract 1,421,227                 1,457,084             (35,857)               
TOTAL INCOME 2,630,271$              2,721,413$          (91,142)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,466,013                 1,476,904             (10,891)               
Employee Benefits 266,353                    259,607                6,746                  
Medication Expense 100,146                    57,511                  42,635                
Travel-Board/Staff 39,687                      36,290                  3,397                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,646                      20,459                  8,187                  
Consultants/Contracts 531,656                    535,604                (3,948)                 
Other Operating Expenses 203,300                    212,535                (9,235)                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,635,802$              2,598,910$          36,892$             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (5,531)$                    122,503$              (128,034)$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            24,317                  (24,317)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,411                      35,060                  2,351                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,411$                   59,377$                (21,966)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,673,212$              2,658,287$          14,925$              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (42,941)$                  63,126$                (106,067)$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,411                      35,060                  2,351                  

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,411                    35,060                 2,351                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended April 2016

93



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: April 2016 April 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,990,884                       1,025,075                 1,965,809          
Earned Income 9,271,643                       8,357,395                 914,248             
General Revenue-Contract 10,088,998                     9,460,832                 628,166             
TOTAL INCOME 22,351,525$                   18,843,302$             3,508,223$        

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 10,692,664                     9,821,962                 870,702             
Employee Benefits 2,080,764                       2,018,273                 62,491               
Medication Expense 488,856                          353,778                    135,078             
Travel-Board/Staff 318,089                          301,593                    16,496               
Building Rent/Maintenance 202,600                          178,735                    23,865               
Consultants/Contracts 3,718,414                       3,726,114                 (7,700)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,724,232                       1,750,710                 (26,478)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,225,619$                   18,151,165$             1,074,454$        

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 3,125,906$                     692,137$                  2,433,769$        

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,349,462                       283,435                    2,066,027          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 286,713                          -                           286,713             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,636,175$                     283,435$                  2,352,740$        

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,861,794$                   18,434,600$             3,427,194$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 489,732$                       408,702$                  81,030$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 286,713                          -                           286,713             

-                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 286,713                        -                          286,713            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2015 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of April 2016

94



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: April 2016 April 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 103,292                     270,850                    (167,558)                
Earned Income 1,105,751                  1,146,979                 (41,228)                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,421,227                  1,229,887                 191,340                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,630,271$                2,647,716$               (17,445)$                

 
Salaries 1,466,013                  1,388,353                 77,660                    
Employee Benefits 266,353                     350,659                    (84,306)                  
Medication Expense 100,146                     42,291                      57,855                    
Travel-Board/Staff 39,687                       55,557                      (15,870)                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,646                       25,819                      2,827                     
Consultants/Contracts 531,656                     501,706                    29,950                    
Other Operating Expenses 203,300                     219,270                    (15,970)                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,635,802$                2,583,655$               52,147$                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (5,531)$                      64,061$                    (69,592)$                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                             62,113                      (62,113)                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,411                       -                           37,411                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,411$                     62,113$                    (24,702)$                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,673,212$                2,645,768$               27,444$                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (42,941)$                   1,948$                      (44,889)$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,411                       -                           37,411                    

-                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,411                     -                          37,411                   

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2015 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended April 2016

95



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: April 2016 March 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 103,292                       1,578,252             (1,474,960)               
Earned Income 1,105,751                    1,278,719             (172,968)                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,421,227                    1,414,764             6,463                       
TOTAL INCOME 2,630,271$                 4,271,735$          (1,641,464)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,466,013                    1,298,007             168,007                   
Employee Benefits 266,353                       305,081                (38,728)                    
Medication Expense 100,146                       49,248                  50,898                     
Travel-Board/Staff 39,687                         36,769                  2,918                       
Building Rent/Maintenance 28,646                         10,028                  18,618                     
Consultants/Contracts 531,656                       477,609                54,047                     
Other Operating Expenses 203,300                       217,525                (14,225)                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,635,802$                 2,394,266$          241,535$                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (5,531)$                      1,877,469$          (1,883,000)$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                              1,580,841             (1,580,841)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 37,411                         37,150                  261                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 37,411$                      1,617,991$          (1,580,580)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,673,212$                 4,012,257$          (1,339,045)$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (42,941)$                    259,478$             (302,420)$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 37,411                         37,150                  261                          

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 37,411                       37,150                 261                         

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2016 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended April 2016

96



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: April 2016 April 2016 April 2016 April 2016 April 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,227,687                 732,160                      31,038                        2,990,884                   2,971,840                  19,044                
Earned Income 2,355,804                 3,922,612                   2,993,227                   9,271,643                   9,342,215                  (70,572)              
General Revenue-Contract 8,948,067                 1,140,931                   10,088,998                 10,103,058                (14,060)              
TOTAL INCOME 13,531,558$             5,795,703$                 3,024,265$                 22,351,525$               22,417,113$              (65,588)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 6,700,925 2,149,307                   1,842,432                   10,692,664                 10,797,769                (105,105)            
Employee Benefits 1,303,679                 452,245                      324,840                      2,080,764                   2,089,409                  (8,645)                
Medication Expense 349,570                    139,286                      488,856                      471,954                     16,902                
Travel-Board/Staff 181,990                    94,831                        41,268                        318,088                      298,187                     19,901                
Building Rent/Maintenance 120,026                    54,118                        28,456                        202,600                      199,164                     3,436                  
Consultants/Contracts 1,555,132                 2,032,705                   130,578                      3,718,414                   3,825,515                  (107,101)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,006,855                 415,329                      302,046                      1,724,232                   1,763,195                  (38,963)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,218,177$             5,198,535$                 2,808,906$                 19,225,618$               19,445,193$              (219,575)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,313,381$               597,168$                    215,359$                    3,125,907$                 2,971,920$                153,987$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,254,781                 567,092                      527,589                      2,349,462                   2,455,867                  (106,405)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 234,824 30,699                        21,190                        286,713                      280,475                     6,238                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,489,605$               597,791$                    548,779$                    2,636,175$                 2,736,342$                (100,167)$          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,707,782$             5,796,326$                 3,357,685$                 21,861,793$               22,181,535$              (319,742)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 823,776$                  (623)$                          (333,420)$                   489,732$                    235,578$                   254,154$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 234,824                    30,699                        21,190                        286,713                      280,475                     (45,651)              

-                              -                              -                              -                             -                     
 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 234,824                    30,699                        21,190                        286,713                      280,475                     (45,651)              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of April 2016

97



$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

TRI‐COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income and Expense

including Capital Expenditures

Income

Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

Apr‐15 May‐15 Jun‐15 Jul‐15 Aug‐15 Sep‐15 Oct‐15 Nov‐15 Dec‐15 Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16

98



$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

TRI‐COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income after Expense

including Captial Expenditures

‐$50,000

$0

$50,000

$100,000

Apr‐15 May‐15 Jun‐15 Jul‐15 Aug‐15 Sep‐15 Oct‐15 Nov‐15 Dec‐15 Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16

99



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consider Selection of FY 2016 Auditor  
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
Each year, Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare is required to select an outside auditor for our 
financial audit.  We have previously used the following auditors: 
 

FY 1992 Pircher and Co. 

FY 1988 - 1993 Kenneth Davis 

FY 1999 Vetter & Taboada, PC 

FY 2000 - 2003 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2004 - 2006 McConnell & Jones, LLP 

FY 2007 - 2010 David N. Miller, LLP 

FY 2011 - 2012 Carlos Taboada & Company, PC 
(Carlos Taboada previously worked 
for David N. Miller, LLP and opened 
his own business 7/11.) 

FY 2013 - 2015 Scott, Singleton, Fincher and 
Company, PC 

 
The FY 2016 DSHS and DADS Performance Contracts state that the Center shall “engage 
the same audit firm no more than six (6) consecutive years from the initial date of 
engagement.” 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Auditor Engagement Letter 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Audit Engagement Letter from Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, 
PC or Solicit Proposals for FY 2016 Independent Financial Audit 
 

 

100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for April 
2016 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
April 2016 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

110



April 2016 April 2016 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
Allocated Revenue 2,596.00$        2,596.00$        -$                 20,766.00$          20,766.00$      -$                      100.00% 31,150.00$      

Total Revenue 2,596.00$        2,596.00$        -$                 20,766.00$          20,766.00$      -$                      100.00% 31,150.00$      

Expenses
Food Items 308.15$           208.00$            100.15$           1,483.01$            1,668.00$        (184.99)$              88.91% 2,500.00$        
Insurance-Worker Compensation 6.09$               17.00$              (10.91)$            60.03$                 132.00$           (71.97)$                45.48% 200.00$            
Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                 12,000.00$          12,000.00$      -$                      100.00% 18,000.00$      
Postage-Express Mail -$                 4.00$                (4.00)$              -$                     34.00$             (34.00)$                0.00% 50.00$              
Supplies-Office 32.40$             8.00$                24.40$             277.17$               213.00$           64.17$                  0.00% 100.00$            
Training -$                 300.00$            (300.00)$          1,850.00$            2,400.00$        (550.00)$              77.08% 3,600.00$        
Travel - Local -$                 75.00$              (75.00)$            242.36$               600.00$           (357.64)$              40.39% 900.00$            
Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 75.50$             150.00$            (74.50)$            1,637.26$            1,200.00$        437.26$                136.44% 1,800.00$        
Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                 250.00$            (250.00)$          967.05$               2,000.00$        (1,032.95)$           48.35% 3,000.00$        
Travel - Meals -$                 83.00$              (83.00)$            227.73$               668.00$           (440.27)$              34.09% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 1,922.14$        2,595.00$        (672.86)$          18,744.61$          20,915.00$      (2,170.39)$           89.62% 31,150.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 673.86$           1.00$               672.86$          2,021.39$           (149.00)$         2,170.39$            10.38% -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2016

111



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Building Consolidation Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
May 26, 2016 

 

Background Information: 

 
As a standing information item on the agenda, Tri-County staff, Mike Duncum and/or 
contractors will continue to provide updates to the Board regarding progress made 
throughout the construction phase until we have officially moved into the new consolidated 
facility in Montgomery County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Project Pictures 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

112



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

113



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

114



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

115



 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

July 28th, 2016 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from May 26, 2016 Board Meeting 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations – May through July 2016 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2016 

 Program Updates 

 FY 2016 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2016 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 4th Quarter FY 2016 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report 

 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2017 Board Officers 

 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 

 Personnel Reports for May & June 2016 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summaries for May & June 2016 

 Approve Financial Statements for May & June 2016 

 Approve Recommendation for Tri-County Employee Health Insurance & Ancillary Plans 

 3rd Quarter FY 2016 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for May & June 2016 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Building Consolidation Update 
 

August 25th, 2016 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from July 28, 2016 Board Meeting 

 Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2017 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for July 2016 

 Program Updates 

 Annual Election of FY 2017 Board Officers 

 Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation & Contract for FY 2017 

 Nominations for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund’s Board of Trustees 

 Personnel Report for July 2016 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary for July 2016 

 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Verbal Update 

 Approve July 2015 Financial Statements 

 Approve FY 2016 Year End Budget Revision 

 Approve Proposed FY 2017 Operating Budget 

 Approve FY 2017 HHSC Enterprise Agency Contract 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for July 2016 

 Building Consolidation Update 

116


	Board Meeting 5-26-2016
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 4-28-2016
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Adult MH Waiting List-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	TCRMF Claims Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claims Summary-Backup

	TX Council Quarterly Update-Cover
	TX Council Quarterly Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve April Financials-Cover
	1. April FY16 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Fund TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Consider Selection of FY 2016 Auditor-Cover
	Consider Selection of FY 2016 Auditor-Backup

	Board Unit Financial-Cover
	Board Unit Financial-Backup

	Building Consolidation Update-Cover
	Building Consolidation Update-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



